BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

In the Matter of Union Electric Company d/b/a )
Ameren Missouri’s Filing to Implement Regulatory )
Changes in Furtherance of Energy Efficiency as ) File No. EO-2012-0142
Allowed by MEEIA. )

NOTICE OF EX PARTE COMMUNICATION

COMES NOW Staff of the Missouri Public Service Commission, by and through
the undersigned counsel, and files this Notice with the Missouri Public Service
Commission to state as follows:

1. On August 3, 2014, and August 6, 2014, Staff inadvertently included the
Adjudication Division of the Commission on an email chain with the EM&V Auditor that
contained information related to settlement discussions with Ameren Missouri and also
identified changes the EM&YV auditor intends to file in a corrected EM&V Report.

2. Commission Rule 4 CSR 240-4.020 addresses Ex Parte and Extra-Record
Communications. This notice is filed to comply with the rule.

3. A partially redacted version of the email discussion is attached to this
Notice. The undersigned has provided the complete email discussion to counsel of

record contemporaneous to this filing.



Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Jennifer Hernandez
Jennifer Hernandez

Senior Staff Counsel
Missouri Bar No. 59814

Missouri Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Phone (573) 751-8706

Facsimile (573) 751-9285
jennifer.hernandez@psc.mo.gov

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| do hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing document has
been emailed this 6" day of August 2014 to all counsel of record in this proceeding.

/s/ Jennifer Hernandez



mailto:jennifer.hernandez@psc.mo.gov

From: Katherine Johnson [mailto:k;

Sent: Saturday, August 02, 2014 1:32 PM
To: Rogers, John '

Subject: Re:

Importance: High

johnson@ijohnsonconsults.com]

from: "Rogers, John" <Jobn.Rogers@psc.mo.gov>
Date: Friday, August 1, 2014 5:00 PM

To: Katherine Johnson <kiohnson@johnsenconsults.com>
Subject: FW: ) ' '




From: Katherine Johnson [mailto:kjohnson@johnsonconsults.com]

Sent: Sunday, August 03, 2014 12:49 PM
To: Rogers, John

Cc: Scolt Dimetrosky

Subject: Re:
Importance: High

From: "Rogers, John" <John.Rogers@psc.mo.gov>

Date: Saturday, August 2, 2014 6:17 PM

To: Katherine Johnson <kjohnson@johnsonconsults.com>
Subject: RE: ~ ’




From: "Rogers, John" <John.Rogers@psc.mo.gov>

Date: Sunday, August 3, 2014 2:07 PM

To: Katherine Johnson <kjohnson@johnsonconsults.com>, Adjudication - PSC <Adjudication-PSC@psc.mo.gov>
Cc: "Scott Dimetrosky (scottd @apexanalyticstlc.com)” <scottd @apexanalyticsllc.com>

Subject: FW: T '




Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 12:23 PM

To: 'Katherine Johnson'; Rogers, John; Adjudication - PSC

Cc: Scott Dimetrosky (scottd@apexanalyticslic.com)

Subject: RE; . ’ . ‘ c -

Somehow you have added the Commission’s adjudication division to your correspondence. | don't think you want to be
~ sending these settlement discussions to us.

From: Katherine Johnson [mailto: kjohnson@johnsonconsults.com]
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 12:21 PM

To: Rogers, John; Adjudication - PSC

Cc: Scott Dimetrosky ( scottd@apexanalyticsilc.com)
Subject: Re: : a

Importance: High

Give me a call if you'd like to discuss so we can fi gure out how to resolve these issues and make sure that you have the
right numbers from us.

Table 18: Net Lifetime Benefits (in dollars) per Program—now correcied

ApplianceSavers $1,535,592
CoolSavers $17,681,544
Community Savers 7 (5328, 731)
Construction Savers {5337,108)
LightSavers ' $72,971,544
Performance Savers ' (561,064)
Rebate Savers $1,685,761
Custom 530,012,484
Standard 513,805,387
New Construction (5196,642)
RetroCommissioning (5214,597)

(Sources: 2014 Evaluation Reports from Cadmus & ADM])

Katherine Johnson
Johnson Consulting Group
301 461-4865

.,_IT‘




From: Woodruff, Morris

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 8:31 AM

To: Ragers, John; 'Katherine Johnson'; Adjudication - PSC
Cc: Scott Dimetrosky (scottd@apexanalyticslic.com)
Subject: RE: ‘ '

John, please take adjudication out of the loop on this.

From: Rogers, John

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 8:29 AM

To: 'Katherine Johnson'; Adjudication - PSC

Cc: Scott Dimetrosky (scottd@apexanalyticslic.com)
Subject: RE: ' ’ )




	EO-2012-0142 Notice of Communication
	partially redacted email

